


















Naneum Creek

Aerial View

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and
the GIS User Community
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Comprehensive Plan Land Use
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Irrigation Districts
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Priority Habitat Species
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Shorelines
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Naneum Creek

Vicinity
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Naneum Creek

Zoning
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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "craig.broadhead@jacobs.com"
Cc: Mark Cook; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: SX-18-00025 Nanaeum Creek
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:15:22 PM
Attachments: SX-18-00025 Naneum Creek Shoreline Exemption.pdf

The attached shoreline exemption was mailed to you. Feel free to contact me if you need anything
further.
 
Best,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:craig.broadhead@jacobs.com
mailto:mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us











From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: FW: SX-18-00025 Naneum Creek
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:02:51 PM
Attachments: SX-18-00025 Naneum Creek Shoreline Exemption Letter.pdf

 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:47 PM
To: 'craig.broadhead@jacobs.com'
Cc: Mark Cook
Subject: SX-18-00025 Naneum Creek
 
Craig,
 
The attached was placed in the mail. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
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











From: Broadhead, Craig
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Mark Cook; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: SX-18-00025 Nanaeum Creek
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 7:03:03 AM

Thank you!
 

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Broadhead, Craig <Craig.Broadhead@jacobs.com>
Cc: Mark Cook <mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SX-18-00025 Nanaeum Creek
 
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
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:46:31 PM
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
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